



Date: November 6, 2013

To: Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject: Permissive Change Class II for Cardo Peripheral Systems,
Bluetooth Headset, Scala Rider Q3
FCC ID: Q95ER15

To whom it may concern,

The changes to the original product are as follows:

Q3 changes:

1. Change the layout of the RF area on the board.
2. Replace the Bluetooth 2.4GHz amplifier from:
Manufacturer: CEL, Model: uPG2253T6s to
Manufacturer: RF AXIS, Model: RFX2401C.
3. Replace the AGC microphone amplifier from:
Manufacturer: National, Model: LMc6036 to
Manufacturer: Texas Instruments, Model: OPA2348.

We request a Permissive Change Class II based on the above.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards

Yosi Twina,

VP R&D


Cardo Systems, Inc.
100 High Tower Blvd.
Pittsburgh, PA. 15205